From: I

Sent: 24 May 2021 17:55

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Cc:

Subject: Wilmslow Rugby Club Current Licensing Application
Attachments: CEC Licensing Submission re Rugby Club 240521.doc
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

The letter of which a copy is attached was signed and posted today.
In addition to the comments in the attached, please advise: is the event at Wilmslow Rugby Club (details in link
below), which looks something akin to “Glastonbury”, covered by an existing licence or planned in anticipation of

approval of Wilmslow Rugby Club’s current application?

https://www.fatsoma.com/e/Ird9nvew/wilmslow-music-festival-2021 -party-on-the-pitch

I look forward to your response.



